

Richard Vallee

Architect AIBC, MRAIC, LEED AP

Richard Vallee has a depth of professional, community and business experience. He has been a partner in the Courtyard Architects (see project list below) as well as a successful retail business. In addition to a strong design experience Richard has a technical background, which includes expertise in environmental (LEED) and building envelope aspects of architecture. Richard Vallee is involved in various community activities ranging from the replanning of False Creek South, remediating the building envelope in False Creek Housing Co-op as well as participation on the New Westminster design panel.

Academic Credentials

- 2009** Successful completion of **LEED Exam**
- 1979** **Bachelor of Architecture** - Carleton University, Ottawa BC

Professional Associations

- 2011** Royal Architecture Institute of Canada
- 1982** Architectural Institute of British Columbia

Professional Experience

- 2009-present** **Project Architect** - Evans Architecture, Vancouver BC
- 2009-present** **Project Architect** - Dimas Craveiro/Richard F Evans Architects in Joint Venture, Vancouver BC
- 2000-2008** **Co-owner** - Edie Hats Inc, Vancouver BC
- 1986-1999** **Principal** - The Courtyard Architects, Vancouver BC
- 1980-1986** **Architect/Intern Architect** - Bruno Freschi Architects, Vancouver BC
- 1979** **Intern Architect** - Arthur Allen Architect, Vancouver BC

Awards

- 1998** Georgie Award, For "Wright Place," North Vancouver BC
- 1998** City of North Vancouver heritage award "Wright Place"

Community (Volunteer) Activities

- 2009-present** Member, Re*Plan Committee, False Creek South Residents Association, Vancouver BC
+ Member of Subcommittee to review issues relevant to Housing Co-operatives
- 2000-2008** Granville Island Business and Community Association - President 2007-2008, V.P. 2006-2007
- 2006-present** Building Remediation Task Force, False Creek Coop Housing Association, Vancouver BC
- 1989-present** Member, Building Maintenance Committee, False Creek Coop Housing Association, Vancouver BC
- 1990,2008** Board of Directors, False Creek Coop Housing Association, Vancouver BC

Professional Activities

- 2011,2012** Panel Member, New Westminster Design Panel
- 2011,2012** Committee Member, Re*Plan Committee (Community Committee to re-plan the False Creek South Neighbourhood)
- 1990-1999** Chair of the AIBC Housing Committee
- 1989-1999** Member, Architectural Advisory Committee of the Architectural Institute of B.C. - Free advisory service for home owners

Selected Project Experience

Projects undertaken with Evans Architecture:

'Na Aksa Gylak'yoo School, Terrace BC
Nak'azdli Cultural Centre and Administration Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC
Nak'al Bun Elementary School Addition, Fort St. James BC
Nadleh Whut'en Administration & Cultural Building, Fort Fraser BC
Stellat'en Wellness Center, Stellaquo BC
Nak'al Bun Elementary School, Fort St. James BC
Klappan Independent Community School Facility Evaluation, Iskut BC
Stellaquo Residences Feasibility Study, Stellaquo BC
Arbutus Village Master Design/Repair Plan, Vancouver BC
Gilmore Elementary School Seismic Upgrade, Burnaby BC

Projects undertaken with The Courtyard Architects:

The Westside - 16 Unit Apartment Building, 128 West 21st Street, North Vancouver BC
Streamline Place, 10 Units of Townhousing, St Georges and East 5th, North Vancouver BC
Quayside Village Co-Housing, 21 Units, Chesterfield Ave and E 5th Street, North Vancouver BC
Wright Place, 5 Units of Townhousing, 146 East 3rd Street, North Vancouver BC
5 Units of Townhousing, 26th and Lonsdale, North Vancouver BC
32 Unit Social Housing Project, Merritt BC
Six Unit Townhouses, 136 / 138 West 4th Street, North Vancouver BC
Duplex Infill Project 279 East Keith Road, North Vancouver BC
Five Unit Townhouses, 2536 Western Avenue, North Vancouver BC
Triplex - 269 East 17th Street, North Vancouver BC
Triplex - 255 East 17th Street, North Vancouver BC
Five Unit Townhouse, 144 East 4th Street, North Vancouver BC
Kew Triplex - Musqueam Reserve, Salish Drive
1965 West 4th Ave. Three apartment addition to existing office /commercial
Sixty Five Unit Town Housing, Burnaby BC
Fifteen unit Stacked Town Housing, 2125 West 7th Avenue
Six unit Terrace Housing - Halleck Avenue, Seattle Washington
Four unit Terrace Housing - Hobart Avenue, Seattle Washington
1925 West 14th Avenue, Multiple Conversion Dwelling and Infill - four units
Multiple Conversion Dwelling - four units - 1866 West 11th Avenue
Multiple Conversion Dwelling - three units, 2976 West 6th Avenue
Fourplex - 1865 West 11th Avenue
Duplexes – 12 Duplex projects, Vancouver BC
Vallee Residence, Bowen Island BC
Borissov House, Furry Creek BC
Kallergis House - 4390 Ontario Street
9 – Single Family Houses in BC*
74 – Single Family House Renovations, Vancouver and Area*
12 – Tenant Improvement Projects*
15 – Commercial renovation projects*

** Complete project list available on request*